# Pongtip Thiengburanathum

146 Ratchwongse Rd. Muang, Chiang Mai 50300 Phone: +668 1 300 9929 • E-Mail: ppuvacharoen@gmail.com

Pongtip (Puvacharoen) Thiengburanathum is co-founders of Haze Free Social Enterprise with expertise in quantifying environmental changes in terms of carbon finance, supply chain analysis, and multi-stakeholder coordination. She has extensive experiences working with international organizations at both regional, national and local level.

## **Education**

M Sc Environmental Technology (Water Management), University of London, Imperial College 2003 UK B Eng (Civil) Bristol University 2002 UK

# **Appointments**

Executive Director and Co-founders of Haze Free Social Enterprise	June 2020-Present
• Senior Researcher, Excellence Center on Urban Study and Public Policy	Mar. 2015-Present
Chiang Mai University	
<ul> <li>Project Manager, Chiang Mai Municipality Low Carbon City</li> </ul>	Nov. 2017-Feb. 2021
Demonstration Project, under the Achieving Low Carbon Growth in Cities	
through Sustainable Urban Systems Management in Thailand, TGO and	
UNDP	
<ul> <li>Project Coordinator, Hotel Energy Efficiency Initiative for Chiang Mai,</li> </ul>	Jan. 2015-Jun. 2016
USAID LEAD Program	
• Project Coordinator, Sustainable Urban Transportation, Chiang Mai	Aug. 2012-Mar.2014
Municipality and the World Bank	
• Carbon Finance Analyst, The World Bank	Jul. 2007-Mar. 2011
• Environment Official, Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment	Sep. 2004-Jun. 2007
• Assistant Consultant Bangkok, Thailand ERM-Siam Co. Ltd.	Jan. 2004-Aug. 2004
Projects involved	
Resilient Food Systems Coping with Uncertainty and Shocks	2020-2021

<ul> <li>Resilient Food Systems Coping with Uncertainty and Shocks</li> </ul>	2020-2021
Resilient Food Systems: Co-producing knowledge and	2017-2018
environmental solutions	
Agricultural Waste Supply Chain Re-design to reduce air	2016-2022
pollution from opening burning in Northern Thailand, under the	
Haze Free Thailand project	
Chiang Mai Municipality Low Carbon City Demonstration	2018-2021
Project, under the Achieving Low Carbon Growth in Cities	
through Sustainable Urban Systems Management in Thailand	
Chiang Mai Municipality Hotel Energy Efficiency Initiative in	2015-2016
cooperation with USAID LEAD Program	
Chiang Mai Sustainable Urban Transport project, supported by	2012-2014
the global Environment Facility and the World Bank	

## **Publications**

https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Pongtip-Thiengburanathum